GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G025260414001W
File No:IW-14011(99)/8/2025 (Pt.-3) (E-1344970)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Walerways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief £Engineer, North-East , Directorate of Irrigation & Walerways,

West Bengal

Executive Engineer, Jalpaiguri Irrgation Division , Directorate of

Irrigation & Waterways, West Bengal

Date: 18/12/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Detailed topographical and hydrographical survey work of river
Teesta (at an interval of 200 m C/C) in connection with detailed investigation of De-siltation work:from - -
3.50 km to D/S of Coronation Bridge upto 16.50 km (total length-13.00 km) within Block- Malbazar and
Rajganj, P.S -Malbazar and Bhatinagar, Jalpaiguri. (IW/SI/NCSE/11W-310/2025-26) ,Project ID:-

IW252645316S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Detailed topographical and hydrographical survey work of river Teesta (at an interval of 200 m C/C)
in connection with detailed investigation of De-siltation work from 3.50 km to D/S of Coronation Bridge upto 16.50 km (total
length-13.00 km) within Block- Malbazar and Rajganj, P.S.-Malbazar and Bhatinagar, Jalpaiguri. (IW/SI/NCSE/11W-

310/2025-26) the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project

Delailed lopographical and hydrographical survey work of river Teesta (at an interval of 200

m C/C) in connection with detailed investigation of De-siltation work from 3.50 km to D/S of
Coronation Bridge upto 16.50 km (total length-13.00 km) within Block- Malbazar and
Rajganj, P.S.-Malbazar and Bhatinagar, Jalpaiguri. (IW/SI/NCSE/11W-310/2025-26)

Project ID: IW252645316S000
Address : Block- Malbazar and Rajganj, P.S.-Malbazar and Bhatinagar, Jalpaiguri. I afren
4
Administrative Approval. Rs 1100798 (Eleven Lakh Seven Hundred Ninety Eight Only.) ar
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts
I Sl No. | Financial Year Head S b i Amoynt |
\ Type Name [
pest 00 T T Investigation and -
: 202526 |32-2701-80-005-00:003-27-00-V| Stateszfgﬂggme”‘ Planning Organisation| 50000
| | ! (including field
‘ Investigation and : )
2 | 202627 [32-2701-80-005-00-003-27-00-v| State Development | oo Organisation| 1050798
Schemes " : _
Lo B (including field i
Total 1100798
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U O No. AA2526119461FAQ0 Dated 17/12/2025.
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JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: G025260414001W Date: 18/12/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal
The Additional Chief Secretary-lrrigation & Waterways Department
Tne Principal Accountant General (Audit-I/11)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-lrrigation & Waterways Department
The Finance Department-Group - F
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JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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